
ComanchePeakPE Resource

From: Monarque, Stephen
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 8:01 AM
To: Woodlan, Don
Cc: ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Luminant presenters

Thanks
steve

From: Woodlan, Don [mailto:Donald.WoodlanSýluminant.com1
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 8:00 AM
To: Monarque, Stephen; Conly, John; Evans, Todd
Cc: Berrios, Ilka; Kallan, Paul; Otto, Ngola; ComanchePeakCOL Resource
Subject: Re: Luminant presenters

Chap 10 - John Conly
Chap 8 - Todd Evans
Don Woodlan Luminant

From: Monarque, Stephen <Stephen.Monarquebnrc.gov>
To: Woodlan, Don; Conly, John
Cc: Berrios, Ilka <Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov>; Kallan, Paul <Paul.Kallan@. nrc.qov>; Otto, Ngola <Nqola.Otto(@nrc.gov>;
ComanchePeakCOL Resource <Coma nchePeakCOL. Resource0 nrc.gov>
Sent: Mon Aug 15 06:57:01 2011
Subject: RE: Luminant presenters

Don/John,

Can you give me the names of the Luminant presenters for this week's ACRS meetings.

steve

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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